From: Chostopher Tickner

To: Bruce £ Goad, P Geo,
Ce: Boan Agikadc: Phyllis Beauliey
Subject: RE: Confirmation letter required as per NWB application.
Date: May-13-149:32:18 AM
Attachments: CROP Regional Location Jan 21 2014 ol
CROP Property Coordinates odf

Good morning Mr. Goad,
RE: Ulu/Hood River Mining Lease (Inukshuk)
Thank you for your email(s).

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached documents and the information
contained in the email chain below has determined that the project proposal as described is located
outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by the NPC.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPCsoas a
determination can be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) have been copied with this email for their information.
Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU XOB 0CO
Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca



